

OZAN ÖZÇELİK

Software Developer



I am a **Software Developer with 3 years of experience in building both web and mobile applications**. Over this period, I have primarily focused on front-end development for e-commerce platforms, leveraging technologies such as Vue.js, React.js, .NET Core, and Tailwind CSS. Additionally, I have worked on mobile application development using Swift and React Native.

✉ ozanozclk0@gmail.com

📍 Samsun

🐙 github.com/OzanOzcelikk

📞 +905415706590

🌐 linkedin.com/in/ozan-ozcelik

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer Ottoo

01/2023 - Present İstanbul
During my time at Ottoo, I focused on developing e-commerce projects using the nopCommerce infrastructure, leveraging modern technologies like Vue.js, React, Tailwind CSS, Nuxt.js, Next.js, .NET Core, and WordPress. I contributed to several successful live platforms managing significant customer transactions.

Software Developer BeeTech

01/2022 - 01/2023 Samsun
Developed web and mobile applications using React, React Native, Swift, SwiftUI, Flutter, and Node.js.

EDUCATION

Bachelor Degree Ondokuz Mayıs University / Electrical- Electronics Engineering

09/2016 - 08/2020

Master Degree Ondokuz Mayıs University / Electrical- Electronics Engineering (Incompleted)

02/2021 - 02/2024

Full-Stack Developer Bootcamp Clarusway

04/2022 - 01/2023

SKILLS

React.js Vue.js Swift React-Native JIRA
Node.js Sass .net core JavaScript
Python Django SQL Agile Jquery
Git Tailwind CSS

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Fireblog App

- In this project, it is aimed to create blog posts using firebase realtime-database and display them on the dashboard. Skills/Tools : Firebase realtime-database library, Material-ui library, React-router library, Formik and yup libraries, React-toastify library, Firebase

Chess Mastery Analysis & Train

- Chess training app designed to help users enhance their skills. The app is developed using Swift.

Django-React AdminPanelApp

- In this project, it is aimed to create admin panel using django as backend and display them on the dashboard. In the project, Skills/Tools : Material-ui Library, React-router Library, Formik and Yup Libraries, React-toastify Library, Django

Movie App

- In this project, it is aimed to display cinema posters by using the tmdb api. There is a search feature according to the entered word. Skills/Tools : React-router library, Bootstrap library, Axios library and Firebase

LANGUAGES

English
Full Professional Proficiency

Deutsch
Elementary Proficiency

INTERESTS

Chess Tv Series Learning new things
UI / UX Design